State of North Carolina
Department of Justice

ROY COOPER REPLY TO: Christopher G. Browning, Jr.
ATTORNEY GENERAL ) PO BOx 629 . Office of the Solicitor General
Raleigh, North Carolina (9\9) 716-6900
27602 FAX: (9\9)7\6-6763

January 7, 2009

Bye-mail andfirst class mail

Special Master Kristin L. Myles
Munger, Tolles& Olson, LLP
560 Mission Street, 27" Floor
San Francisco, CA 94015

RE: South Carolina v. North Carolina, No. 138, Original;
North Carolina's Progress Report No. 10

Dear Special Master Myles:

Document discovery among the parties is ongoing, Additionally, the parties conducted a
meet and confer with respect to the issues raised by the Special Master during the conference call
of December 5. Although the parties had a full and frank discussion of the division of issues into
phases, all partiesagreedthat it would be productiveto continue those discussions before presenting
any remaining dispute to the Special Master. The parties further agreed that any discussions with

respect to scheduling would be more productive after the Supreme Court issues rulings from its
conference of January 9,2009.

Sincerely,
(AL Boo——s

Christopher G. Brow’m'/r19, .
Solicitor General

CGB/dhm

cc: All Counsel of Record (viae-mail and hard copies as requested)




